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Lerner, Sarah

From: Mike Schultz <mschultz@cgcinc.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Lerner, Sarah
Cc: Kane, Kathleen
Subject: Tenney Park Facility Boring & Report
Attachments: Tenney Park Facility Boring.pdf

At your request, CGC completed a soil boring in an existing playground area where a facility is planned in Tenney 
Park.  We understand that the facility will utilize concrete footings founded at a 4‐ft frost depth.  The boring was done by 
Soil Essentials (under subcontract to CGC) on October 31, 2016 at the location selected by City of Madison personnel 
(location maps attached), with the boring field staked by CGC.  The soil profile observed at Boring 1 revealed about 5‐in. 
of rubber and wood chips underlain by very loose to medium dense sands that contained varying percentages of silt and 
gravel (plus a thin clay seam near 9 ft).  Groundwater was encountered at a depth of 3.6 ft shortly after drilling 
completion, which corresponds to an elevation of about EL 846.5 (USGS Datum) based on an estimated DCi ground 
surface elevation interpolation of EL850+/‐.  Note that the observed water level in the boring is about 4 ft lower than the 
recorded water level for nearby Lake Mendota of EL 850.7 (likely due to the nearby lock system).   
 
In our opinion, the observed granular soils at a minimum footing depth of 4 ft (for frost protection) are acceptable for 
support of foundations designed for a maximum design soil bearing pressure of 1000psf.  Foundations should be a 
minimum of 18‐in. wide for strip footings and 30‐in. square for column pads.  Footing subgrades should be cut with a 
smooth‐edged bucket IN CONJUNCTION WITH NECESSARY DEWATERING TO CONDUCT FOOTING CONSTRUCTION “IN 
THE DRY”.  Note that sumps are typically acceptable for drawdowns of about a foot, with means and methods the 
contractor’s responsibility.  We recommend that a 3‐in. concrete mud mat or at least 6‐in. of compacted clear stone be 
placed IMMEDIATELY below footing subgrade after footing excavations are complete and checked by CGC.  If loose areas 
are detected, extra stone or concrete will be required.  To minimize the dewatering effort, possibly one could consider 
final grades in the area being raised by placing fill prior to facility construction.  Provided that the above 
recommendations are implemented, it is our opinion that potential settlements will not exceed typical tolerable levels of
1‐in. total and 0.5‐in. differential. 
 
If a slab is to be built for the facility, it can be founded on re‐compacted sands and designed assuming a subgrade 
modulus of 100 pci.  Bedding material should be placed below the slab involving 4 to 6‐in. of granular soils having a P200 
content of less than 5%. If asphalt pavement is to be used, we recommend it be 3‐in. thick underlain by 8‐in. of 
compacted base course.  Additional details can be provided upon request. 
 
We trust this brief report addresses your present needs.  Please contact CGC if we can be of further service or should 
questions develop upon review of this transmittal.  Information regarding limitations pertaining to opinions presented in 
this submittal is attached.  Thank you. 
 
 
Michael N. Schultz, P.E. 
President - CGC, Inc. 
2921 Perry St. 
Madison, WI 53713 
Phone: 608-288-4100 
Fax: 608-288-7887 
Cell: 608-712-0571 
Web Site: www.cgcinc.net 
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----------- 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee.  If you are not the intended addressee, then 
you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
  
Please notify us immediately of your unintended receipt by reply and then delete this email and your reply.  CGC Inc. and any subconsultants will not be 
held liable to any person and/or entity resulting from the unintended or unauthorized use of any information contained in this email or as a result of any 
additions or deletions of information originally contained in this email. 
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